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TO IMMEDIATE WASHINGTON
TELEGRAM NUMBER 230 OF 10 FEBRUARY.

YOUR TELNO 395

VISIT OF PRESIDENT REAGAN: MESSAGE FROM THE PRIME MINISTER

1. WE WOULD BZ GRATEFUL IF YOU WOULD PASS THE- FOLLOWING MESSAGE
FROM THE PRIME MINISTEZR TO PRESIDENT REAGAN AS SOON AS POSSIBLE:
BEGINS

I WAS DELIGHTED TO HEAR FROM SIR NICEOLAS HENDERSON THhT YOu
ARE A4BLE TO ACCEPT THE INVITATION OF HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN TO
VISIT BRITAIN AND STAY AT WINDSOR CASTLE BETWEEN THE ECONOMIC AND
NATC SUMMITS IN JUNEZ.

] REALISZ THAT YOUR STAY IS BOUND TO BE A SHORT ONE, BUT Y=
ARE ALL GREATLY LOOKING FORWARD TO GREETING YOU HERE, AND I
PARTICULARLY WELCOME THE OPPORTUNITY YQUR VISIT WILL PROVIDZ TO
TALX OVER SOME OF THE ISSUES WHICH CONCERN US BOTH.

I UNDERSTAND THAT MIKE DEAVER WILL BE COMING OVER HER

g
SHORTLY. WE PLAN 10 DISCUSS WITH HIM THE DETAILS OF THE PROGRAMME
WHICH SEOULD BE ARRANGED FOR YOUR VISIT AND ANY OTHER RELATED
MATTERS.
ENDS

2. TELEGRAM COVERING OTHER POINTS RAISED IN TUR FOLLOWS SHCRTLY.
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10 DOWNING STREET
THE PRIME MINISTER ' 10 February 1982
Dear ROH, ";:é—_‘ =% 4> ‘--.1._
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I was delighted to hear from Sir Nicholas Henderson
that you are able to accept the invitation of Her Majesty The
Queen to visit Britain and stay at Windsor Castle between the

Economic and NATO Summits in June.

I realise that your stay is bound to be a short one,
but we are all greatly looking forward to greeting you here,
and I particularly welcome the opportunity your visit will

provide to talk over some of the issues which concern us both.

I understand that Mike Deaver will be coming over here
shortly. We plan to discuss with him the details of the
programme which should be arranged for your visit and any

other related matters.

Yours ever,

M

The President of the United States of America



